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From: Paula Isler

To: Linda Williams
Subject: fwd: 990404 a
===NOTEs===s=ssssss===4/15/99=11:06am==
Linda, I e-mailed you on 4/5 and asked
that 404's effective date be changed to
5/31/98 and 405's effective date be
changed to 12/31/98. I am getting
ready to adi to Consent Agenda
recommendation and they have not been
changed in CMS. Can you please change
the docket titles? Thanks!!

Fwd-by H nLinda-ﬁilliam-----.---.-:--..--
Fwd to: Paula Isler

---------------------------------------

Yes I will change it per this email.
My apologies.
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